clerk@ashwell.gov.uk

From: - ooomTsroiToRT . o

Sent: 21 January 2025 11:35

To: clerk

Subject: Fol Request - 1. Neighbourhood Plan - Council Minutes
Dear Sally

Please consider this as a formal request under Fol for a copy of any minutes of the Parish Council in
respect of the adoption of the Neighbourhood Plan.

There is a second Fol request, but | imagine the minutes would come to hand much more easily.
Thank you in anticipation.

Best regards

g

clerk@ashwell.gov.uk

From:

Sent: 21 January 2025 11:36

To: clerk

Subject: Fol Request - 2. Ashwell Neigbourhood Plan - all other documents
Dear Sally

You will have received the first part of this request regarding the minutes associate with the Ashwell
Neighbourhood Plan. Just to explain the reason why | have differentiated between the minutes and
other documents is because | think minutes will come to hand to you much easier.

Please consider this a formal request under Fol for all other documents, emails, papers, reports,
plans etc associated with the Neighbourhood Plan.

Thank you in anticipation.
Best regards



